5/8/70

¥r. Thomess Hellsy, issi Directer
Uelaiiveret Cervics )
Lashingion, .

UREY Hile n3LLGY,

Tis raceipts account for 1B ond 12 “siheets” of film snd s roll of
120, of suich only five [ilm were exposced, scoordlng to othar officlal records,
By tue miniaunm of sae verious aveer oflficlal smcesuntings, laere were net fawer
tagn 45 good picturem. Lut tue recelpis edd up %o o totel of tuv B3, of woieh
twe batehes of undesceribsd sige sre sald to ave becn expozed buk suow no image.
There would seom to be sericus coantrsdivtion bere. I would apprecinte it if you
aould explain This to ne.

ke wording of these racel;ts with heth vastogravhie sand X-rey film,
{a in terms of film exposed snd, spparsntly, delivered, 11/228/¢3. This suggests
tee possibility others were expossd znd dsliverad aZter midnigit,

falle tuwesiotal nuuber of Nersys, 14, agrees wiik tue laventory of
tae otiornoy Gerercl's pancl, nedvier accouuts fer all tao A-prays taien.

I taerefere snek 4f toere were otber receipts or otuer records, svud 11
tuera were, I would wppreciute copisss 1 wouls sppreciebe eny walp you <sn provide
i nelpin, me reconeile wist tuers should never asve been any sucetlon sbout, the
aunbsr snd kinds of film exposod. were I ramind you bas$ you Love not respanded
to 2y reguect for sny records op tuoe processlag of fus £41a ond =ny acoounding of
apw thepe wwe belches ended up,showing no imeges '

My dnuiriea of btae Nevy elicited 1o raspones tiey turnad evarything
oVer,

Thora is not existiuvyg snd rvaileble record of how mmny pletures suow
no imefe. & presume the proceszsing record would show tals, therafore I ranew my
requeat for tae progessing records. 1T you bave sn sepsrete infermsticn you c¢en
iupart, I wouls like, very sueh, to find some wey of elimdneting =e many of 4ue
existing controdictions ea posaible,

For s perded of tims stretched bayond meed by he Deperiment of Juatice
1 ueve heen gesking tor records of this psnel. I asve exibeusted my so=cul lad
admiolatrotive remedies, 9 rejulred by tuos lew, In #n exceas of caution end in
tae Hope of svéiding the need of geing to court, I Leve taven otier stepd, bub
tiie Uspartment hus not responded wnd glve ue slign of gny intaution to resvond.
Taers fpre, in sue nasr fubure, 1% iz my iatention bs TLle on tais, feogelly, 1 am
in g positien to do it now, I bad 2l20 usped dust in duis time rou aight resvond
te tie queetions I Lnd ssked zbout the film e 4 thnt 1 pigot buve secess fo tie
vessrds to woloh I had expected sccess, ‘8 I indiented In messeges I lefy for you
at your office sni with Ur, “arner, should you deeire, I will come in end explain
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thiz to you sml, 17 you slect, the other gentlemen. WHile your sgency woy
hawve bed notudng to do witi the pemel, It m@d very -wen %o do with matevisls
in woich you are tue agency of “parsmount” intersst, Over end sbeve tiale,
periaps upknown to you of Mr, Goff, tue present adninistrstlon of the
Depsrtmenty of Justice has made specisl interpretstions of tia law, Vails

I am satisfied they sre wrong snd oove little doubt I will estsblish tida
apaclel interpretetion 1s wrang (apnd I sugrest iz lnown by thz Depsrimsnt to
be wrong), the mere fact of t.eir uevipg meds it snd comnunicsted it to me
resudres of me certsin tuings I would prefer not to oove to cope wiithe It
also recuires tost I broaden the svit or run certain risks T sm pot prepared
to run, In tellinz yeu this and offering o tell you more, I m trying to
gerve your iuterest as I understand it from tiae f£oenk menner in sich you
gantlemen commmiceted 1t to me, T hope you will ne% thlnk I om daking %oo
great o libevty in sugresting you discuss thie witi ¥r. Coff, who may see in
i1t certnin vogsibilitiass you may note.

%oy I mlan remind you of as-yet vpenswared inculrie=, tie most vacend
of whieh related to tue lata Uevia Ferrie?

I de hope you will f£ini 1t possiﬁla to respond secn.

| ' . : Sincerely,

Haprold “elzberg
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